

From: Jeffery Davis

To: Leann Nguyen

Date: August 06, 2026

Subject: Request for Info - File # 0727-EX-CN-2026

---

Message:

Hello, I've been repeatedly trying to contact this office that the OET has pointed us to. Just a heads up, this phone number, 202-595-4624, that the OET gave is incorrect. This phone number may have changed recently. I called this number, and a person finally picked up. He said that this was a private number. He has nothing to do with the FCC or FAA. But he only recently received this phone number about 1 or 2 months ago. Best regards.